South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes

Member of Roseville Coalition of Neighborhood Associations

Board Meeting Minutes

January 10, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Elementary Media Center

Present: Colleen Cole, Wendi Fuerstenberger, Stephanie Oliver, Paul Dickey, LaRon Golden, Julie Meylor, Peggy Hartman, Cesar Perez, Charlie Colato, and Guest Speaker from the Roseville Police Department: Sergeant Michael Hagerman

The meeting was called to order by President Colleen Cole at 7:04 p.m. Colleen welcomed and introduced everyone.

Meeting Minutes: Julie reported that the minutes of November 15, 2022, general and board meetings were approved by the outgoing board members via email and Colleen ordered them to be placed on file.

Treasurer's Report: 2022 Treasurer, Colleen, formally submitted reports for November and December 2022

Month	Beginning	Income	Expenses	Ending
	Balance			Balance
Nov-22	\$2,590.94	\$100	0	\$2,690.94
Dec-22	\$2,690.94	0	0	\$2,690.94

The \$100 income in November was an appreciation donation from a neighbor.

Reports/Old Business

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: Sergeant M. Hagerman fielded questions and concerns from the board. Paul inquired about abandoned cars parked on Lund Dr. for extended periods of time. Neighbors have concerns that these cars belong to transients who camp in the woods across Old Auburn Rd. Sergeant Hagerman explained the process required to remove abandoned vehicles: 1) the tires must be marked by city personnel, and 2) the vehicle must remain in place for 72 hours prior to being towed – if the vehicle is moved within 72 hours, the process starts over. Sergeant Hagerman added that Police Social Services personnel deal with "quality of life" issues such as transients and work to relocate transients within the confines of the Roseville municipal code. Transients are allowed to camp in undeveloped open spaces from 10 pm to 6 am. The Sergeant recommended calling the police non-emergent number when a "suspicious vehicle" is first noticed and a patrol officer will drive by if able. We could inquire about "by permit only" parking.

Speeding on Sheridan: The neighbor who previously reported speeding on Sheridan during school drop-off and pickup times was not at the meeting to provide an update.

SCNA Website: The individual who will update the website has been busy and has not been able to tackle the job. The board agreed that the current website, whether updated or not, needs to remain in place to archive minutes, reports, newsletters, etc. Ideally, neighborhood association websites would mirror the RCONA website. Using Facebook to communicate with neighbors was discussed. Currently, the SCNA Facebook page is private but needs to be public in order to link to the SCNA website. Colleen asked for volunteers to review what other neighborhood websites look like and to bring findings/recommendations back to the next meeting. Charlie volunteered.

New Business

Meeting Frequency and Location: At this time, the board agreed to the following meeting dates and locations:

February 14 – NO MEETING March 14 – Media Center April 11 - TBD May 9 – Media Center June 13 – Crestmont Park July 11 – Crestmont Park August 8 – Crestmont Park September 12 – TBD October 10 – TBD November 14 – TBD December – NO MEETING

Possible Events for 2023:

- Neighborhood Garage Sale The last garage sale was in October 2021. There must be at least 20 households signed up for SCNA to participate. It is recommended to hold the garage sales on the same day as Maidu Neighborhood Association's to take advantage of community interest.
- Roseville Spring Cleanup The city has not published the date yet.
- RCONA Fireworks Booth Fundraiser Colleen expressed that working the booth is an easy and fun way to earn income for SCNA.
- National Night Out, Tuesday, August 1, 2023 SCNA would receive a \$100 reimbursement from RCONA.
- Other: A Neighborhood Santa event was mentioned.

Budgeting Goals: LaRon suggested donating money to Crestmont School and/or Crestmont Park. In addition, Colleen mentioned we could continue to donate to the RCONA Scholarship Fund and emphasized the need to develop goals to keep SCNA on track.

Newsletter Frequency and Delivery Zones: The newsletter is published four times per year (usually April, July, October, and December). Persons responsible for delivering newsletters:

Zone 1 – Julie

Zone 2 - Peggy

Zone 3 – LaRon

Zone 4 – Colleen

Guest Speakers: Colleen distributed a list of past speakers, a list of individuals with confirmed interest to speak, and a list of individuals that may be interested in speaking. Colleen directed the board to review the lists prior to the next meeting and bring additional guest speaker options to be considered.

Dates to Remember:

RCONA Meeting: January 19, 2023

Next SCNA Meeting: March 14, 2023, in the Crestmont Media Center

The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Julie Meylor, Secretary